

CORPORATE PARENTING COMMITTEE

MINUTES of the OPEN section of the meeting of the CORPORATE PARENTING COMMITTEE held on MONDAY SEPTEMBER 10 2007 at 4.00pm at the Town Hall, Peckham Road, London SE5 8UB

PRESENT: Councillor Caroline Pidgeon (chair),

Councillors Veronica Ward (vice-chair), Adedokun Lasaki, Althea

Smith, Eliza Mann.

ALSO PRESENT Chris Saunders (head of children looked after service), Rory

Patterson (assistant director of specialist childrens services and safeguarding), Jill Easty (legal officer), James Brown (management and information analyst) and Richard Blakeley

(clerk).

1. MEMBERSHIP

The membership of the corporate parenting committee was noted.

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies were received from Councillor John Friary and Lesley Humber (co-opted member: Southwark Primary Care Trust).

3. CONFIRMATION OF VOTING MEMBERS

Those members listed as being present were confirmed as the voting members.

4. NOTIFICATION OF ANY OTHER ITEMS WHICH THE CHAIR DEEMS AS URGENT

The chair accepted a verbal report on the examination results for looked after children for the reasons given in the relevant minute (see item 10).

The chair instructed that the minutes of the previous meeting should be distributed straight away as they had not been included due to an administrative error and approved at the next meeting. The workplan will also be redistributed to members and officers, and included as an item for the next meeting.

5. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS

There were no disclosures of interest and dispensation.

RECORDING OF MEMBERS' VOTES

Committees and community councils procedure rule 1.9 (4) allows a member to record her/his vote in respect of any motions and amendments. Such requests are detailed in the following minutes. Should a member's vote be recorded in respect to an amendment, a copy of the amendment may be found in the minute file and is available for public inspection.

The committee considered the items set out on the agenda, a copy of which has been incorporated in the minute file. Each of the following paragraphs relates to the item bearing the same number on the agenda.

6. FRAMEWORK TO ENHANCE HEALTH AND EDUCATION OUTCOMES FOR CHILDREN LOOKED AFTER (see supplemental agenda, page 1)

The head of children looked after service introduced the report. Members asked questions.

RESOLVED: That the committee received the report on the framework established by the Children's Services Department to facilitate partnership working to deliver health and education outcomes for Children Looked After (CLA).

7. PARTICIPATION STRATEGY FOR CHILDREN LOOKED AFTER (see page 4)

The head of children looked after service introduced the report. Members asked questions.

RESOLVED: That the committee noted the content of the report and agreed arrangements for the committee's sessions with representatives of Speakerbox.

8. ETHNICITY OF CHILDREN LOOKED AFTER (CLA) (see page 9)

The management and information analyst introduced the report. Members asked questions.

RESOLVED: 1. That the document "Children Looked After: Ethnicity Report" be received.

- 2. That the committee considered possible causes for inequalities in the CLA population that can inform further investigation, practice and policy change.
- 3. That the committee decided further analysis of mental illness and disability statistics, a breakdown of statistics on African children looked after by nationality and further information regarding the distances that white children looked after are placed away from their homes would enable the committee to track trends.
- 9. LEGAL DUTIES AND FRAMEWORK IN RESPECT OF CHILDREN LOOKED AFTER (see page 12)

The assistant director of specialist children's services and safeguarding introduced the report. Members asked questions.

RESOLVED: That committee noted the legal framework in respect of children looked after (CLA) and the context within which services for this vulnerable group have been developed.

10. CHILDREN'S EXAMINATION RESULTS

This item had not been circulated five clear days in advance of the meeting. The chair agreed to accept the item as urgent in order for the committee to receive a timely verbal update on the academic achievements of looked after children in Southwark.

The committee received a verbal report on children looked after examination results. A detailed report will come to the next meeting.

The meeting closed at 5.40pm.

CHA	AIR:		
DAT	ΓED:		